From: Gupta, Aloke

Sent: 2/8/2010 4:30:13 PM

To: Meadows, James L (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz,
Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meet re PGE AMI Semi-Annual Assessment

Jim:
So far, here are some fopics suggested by attendees (no particular order):

-what is PGE's status on providing weekly reports on smart meter complaints.

- update on PGE's oulreach plans, including CBOs., particularly for March.

- go thru a few recent monthly steering committee reports (DRA has some questions)

- summary (partial list is ok) of types of changes/improvements already made by PGE (since the
"storm") in standard operating procedures (e.g. sample testing of incoming meters, if that is the case)
related to deployment, customer interface, etc.

I am waiting for additional inputs. Please confirm the meeting time is ok. Thanks.

Aloke

From: Meadows, James L [mailto:J77M2@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 3:41 PM

To: Gupta, Aloke; Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: Meet re PGE AMI Semi-Annual Assessment

Aloke - any discussion in particular that you want to have friday other than a walk through of the report?

Jim

From: Gupta, Aloke <ag2@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: Meadows, James L; Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Mon Feb 08 15:29:06 2010

Subject: Meet re PGE AMI Semi-Annual Assessment

Hi Jim, Sid:

After checking schedules, | can propose doing a meeting this Fri at 9:30 at CPUC. Let me know if that
works for you. Thanks.

Aloke Gupta
Energy Analyst, California PUC

Email: ag2@cpuc.ca.gov
Phone: 415.703.5239
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